Port of Ridgefield
Regular Meeting Minutes
July 27, 2011





Present:	Scott Hughes		Joe Melroy		Scott Fraser
Bill Eling		Brent Grening	Sydney Reisbick
Lee Wells		Jeanette Ludka	Laurie Olin
Wonder Baldwin	John Barbieri		Todd Johnson
Michael Williams	Tim Dawdy		Marie Stephenson
Ginger Metcalf	Paul Montaque	Daniel Rohrbach
Sandra Day		


1. CALL TO ORDER:
Commissioner Joe Melroy called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 3:00pm.


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Commissioner Scott Hughes led the Pledge of Allegiance. Introductions were made after the pledge of allegiance.  


3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES: 
Commissioner Scott Hughes made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for the July 13, 2011 regular meeting. Commissioner Melroy seconded the motion. The motion was carried.


4. CORRESPONDENCE: 
Brent Grening commented briefly on the following:

Brent made mention of an article in the Kiplinger Letter publication regarding the workforce growth in the Portland area.

CREDC: On Thursday, September 8 the Columbia River Economic Development Council will present the proposed Clark County Economic Development plan. The 3-Ports were asked to contribute $500 for sponsorship towards this event.

On Thursday, July 28, Brent and Commissioner Melroy will attend a CREDC Strategic Plan Leadership Summit from 8:30 – 9:30am at the Clark College Columbia Tech campus.

On August 2, Brent and Commissioner Melroy will meet at 10:00am to discuss the CREDC draft economic development strategy.

Southwest Washington Regional Transportation Council Workshop: Brent stated he will attend this planning workshop on Thursday, August 4, from 10:00 – 11:30am.


5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Refuge Action Network: Sydney Reisbick encouraged everyone to take action to protect funding for Refuges and Bedrock Wildlife Conservation Programs. She explained the proposed H. R. 2584 and how this will affect the national wildlife refuges. 

Identity Clark County: Ginger Metcalf introduced Paul Montague as the new Executive Director of Identity Clark County. Paul stated he is honored to follow Ginger’s continued partnership with the community and that he looks forward to working with the Ports, business community and the cities. Commissioner Melroy welcomed him to the Port of Ridgefield.


6. FINANCE REPORT: 
Jeanette Ludka stated that the June versus Budget report has been placed in the commissioner’s “dropbox” for their review. 

Cash Balance: She stated the monthly cash balance report is also in the commissioner’s “dropbox”.


7. OLD BUSINESS:
Commissioner’s Redistricting: Brent stated he has asked Bill Eling, the ports attorney to prepare a resolution reflecting the Port’s districts. Commissioner Melroy commented that a motion was carried at the last meeting allowing the Port to move forward in the process. 


8. NEW BUSINESS:
WPPA Purchase: Brent stated that WPPA has successfully negotiated a purchase price for the building that they have been currently leasing. He stated the WPPA Board of Trustees has scheduled a special meeting for Friday, August 19 at 11:00am in Olympia to discuss the financial options. Commissioner Melroy stated he will attend this meeting. The total amount that each port is asked to contribute for the down payment is based upon membership percentage. The Port of Ridgefield’s portion is, $1,376 or $276 over the next 5 years. 

Commissioner Hughes made a motion to approve the one-time contribution of $1,376 to the Washington Public Ports Association to assist with the cost of the down payment for the purchase of the building. Commissioner Melroy seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

2010 Annual Report Feature Article Workshop: Brent and Michael Williams are coordinating a commission workshop regarding investment strategies for the Port. The timeframe for the workshop that is being considered are the first weeks in August. Brent stated he will place a list of questions that will be discussed at the workshop in the commission “dropbox”. 

Remediation Update: Brent stated the Port is in the final stages of the clean-up project. 

He stated that the Washington State Department of Ecology has requested the Port conduct sediment remediation in Lake River. Brent noted that the cost of this project is not in the Port’s budget at this time. The details of this project were discussed and how this affects the work schedule for completion of cells 1 and 2.


9. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Councilman Lee Wells stated that the city of Battle Ground has decided not to participate in the regional sewer project at this time.

Brent thanked Councilman Wells for his efforts in cutting the grass on the South Pole yard.

10. ADJOURNMENT:
The regular meeting adjourned at 3:50pm with no further business or public comments. The next regular Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 10 at 3:00pm. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.



_________________________________		_______________________________
Scott Hughes						D. Joe Melroy















Respectfully submitted by
Wonder Baldwin
Administrative Assistant


3

